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Conoco Inc.

555 Seventeenth Street
Denver, CO 80202
(303) 575-6000

October 9, 1980

Ms. Kathy Hamill
Project Manager
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission
7915 Eastern Avenue
. Silver Spring, Maryland 20910

Re: Air Quality and Meteorological Monitoring Plan - Sand
Rock Mill Project - Docket No. 45-8743

Dear Ms. Hamill:

The enclosed document was produced in mid-1979 as a basis
for Conoco's on site monitoring requirements. Since that
time numerous changes have taken place which require that
the document be extensively revised in the future:

1. The description of the project area presented
here is invalid due to the current planning
involving mining and tailing management systems.,

2. TERA Corporation is no longer under contract
. with Conoco to perform the audits described in
this document.

3. Conoco has recently replaced the on site
meteorological equipment. Met One and Datel
equipment have been replaced with systems
manufactured by the Climatronics Corporation.

4. Conoco is currently in the process of devel-
oping in-house capability for all data proc-
essing functions of meteorological data.

5. P8SD regulations have changed since the produc-
tion of this monitoring plan.

The format and intent of the monitoring plan is however sound,
and we will be using this as a model for future revisions
which will accurately describe the current situation on the
project site.
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Under separate cover we are also forwarding a copy of this
plan to Dr. Minton Kelley at Oak Ridge.

If you have any questions regarding this document, please
contact me at (303) 575-6069.

Sincerely,

7.,

T. W. Quigl

Environmental Project Leade:
Sand Rock Mill
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Enclosure

cc: J. E. Cearley (w/o enc.)

S. W. Thomas (w/0o enc.)
Dr. M. Kelley (w/enc.)



